Al Miraj

From: Md.Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 1:47 PM

To: miraj@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: Regarding Generator Installation & Commissioning.
BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | |

| | | | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: ishtyag rahman khan [mailto:ishtyag.rahman@summitcommunications.net]

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:13 AM

To: 'Md.Ariful Islam'

Cc: musleh.uddin@summitcommunications.net; 'Md. Rubel khan'; mubasser.hossain@summitcommunications.net;
'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'; 'Ashok Kumar'; 'S A N Shakin'; moazzem@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman Javed’;
ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net

Subject: RE: Regarding Generator Installation & Commissioning.

Dear Concern,
Please arrange materials as per your shared BoQ which will be arranged from your end and share the date of installation

Thanks with regard

Ishtyaq Rahman Khan

Assistant Engineer - Power & Project
Summit Communications Limited

ummit
mynications

Limite

e —

LN Warkiatr Joe fomareou
Summit Centre, 18 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215.
Cell: +880-1752236503

Email: ishtyag.rahman@summitcommunications.net
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From: Md.Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:02 AM

To: 'ishtyag rahman khan'

Cc: musleh.uddin@summitcommunications.net; 'Md. Rubel khan'; mubasser.hossain@summitcommunications.net;
'Kowshik Mushfiqgur Rahman'; 'Ashok Kumar'; 'S A N Shakin'; moazzem@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman Javed';
ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net

Subject: RE: Regarding Generator Delivery.

Dear Concern,



We have already submit Installation materials to you , please find attached file in this regard . You are requested to take
the necessary action so that we can get the necessary approval from your end .

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | |

world.com |

: WWW.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: ishtyaq rahman khan [mailto:ishtyaq.rahman@summitcommunications.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:33 AM
To: moazzem@cross-world.com
Cc: musleh.uddin@summitcommunications.net; 'Md. Rubel khan'; mubasser.hossain@summitcommunications.net;
'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'; 'Ashok Kumar'; 'S A N Shakin'; ariful@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Regarding Generator Delivery.

Dear Concern,

| e: ariful@cross-

Please take initiatives to complete the following task as per timeline and share the contact details of the responsible
person from your end:

Sl. No. Site Name Gen. Type Activity Date SCL Responsible Crossworld Responsible
. Installation & Mr. Shakin
1 Mymensingh Core 45 KVA Commissioning 29-Oct-17 (+8801716547897)

Thanks with regard
Ishtyaq Rahman Khan
Assistant Engineer - Power & Project
Summit Communications Limited
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'.L.ark.-ﬂf oo oo

Summlt Centre, 18 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215.
Cell: +880-1752236503
Email: ishtyag.rahman@summitcommunications.net

From: ishtyaq rahman khan [mailto:ishtyaq.rahman@summitcommunications.net]

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 1:31 PM

To: 'moazzem@cross-world.com'
Cc: 'musleh.uddin@summitcommunications.net'; 'Md. Rubel khan'; 'mubasser.hossain@summitcommunications.net’;
'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'; 'Ashok Kumar'; 'S A N Shakin'; 'ariful@cross-world.com'

Subject: RE: Regarding Generator Delivery.

Dear Concern,

As discussed, you are requested to deliver the pending genset of Mymensingh core on 19-Oct-17.

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
Email: ishtyaq.rahman@summitcommunications.net

From: ishtyag rahman khan [mailto:ishtyag.rahman@summitcommunications.net]
Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 12:42 PM
To: 'moazzem@cross-world.com'

Cc: 'musleh.uddin@summitcommunications.net'; 'Md. Rubel khan';

'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'; 'Ashok Kumar'; 'S A N Shakin'; 'ariful@cross-world.com'
Subject: Regarding Generator Delivery.

Dear Concern,

'mubasser.hossain@summitcommunications.net’;

Please take initiatives to complete the following task as per timeline and share the contact details of the responsible
person from your end:

Sl. No. Site Name Gen. Type Activity Date SCL Responsible Crossworld Responsible
. . . Mr. Shakin
1 Mymensingh Core 45 KVA Site Delivery 28-Sep-17 (+8801716547897)

Thanks with regard
Ishtyaq Rahman Khan
Assistant Engineer - Power & Project
Summit Communications Limited
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Warkiatr Joe fomareou

Summlt Centre, 18 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215.
Cell: +880-1752236503
Email: ishtyaq.rahman@summitcommunications.net




